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MEMORANDUM

To: Village President and Staff
From: Taylor Wegrzyn, VOM Planner
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023

Re: Planners’ Report

This memo intends to update the Village Board as to the status of projects and activities of the Long Grove Plan
Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals (PCZBA), Conservancy & Scenic Corridor Committee (CSCC), and the
Architectural Commission (AC).

l. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - February 7, 2023
A. Canceled due to lack of agenda items

1. ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION - February 20, 2023
A. TBD

1l. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - February 21, 2023
A. TBD — No pending agenda items

Other Business:

1. Representatives of Keep.Rentals (Olson Storage) have requested an appearance before the Architectural
Commission to present revised exterior plans for the proposed self-storage facility at 2798 IL Route 53. A
meeting date will be determined after staff conduct an initial review of the request. Should the project
receive the approval of the Architectural Commission, additional approvals by the Village Board would be
required prior to development of the proposed facility.



